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DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
Security Committee

6 September 1978
MEMORANDUM TO: Headquarters Security Branch

THROUGH Certification Branch
Qffice of Securitvy
ATTN:
FROM: | [Executive Secretary

Security Committee

1. This memorandum is to inform you of a meeting of
the NFIB Security Committee's Security Awareness Working
Group on Thursday, 7 September 1978 from 0900 - 1200, to be
held in room 6D03.

2. The following is a list of attendees. I certify that
they all possess current and valid TS and necessary code word
clearances, If there are any discrepancies, I may be reached

NAME AGENCY
DANDRIDGE, James ' STATE
DEMATTEIS, Michael DOE
DILL, Francis ~ ARMY
DORAN, Perry FBI

! FBI
NSA - Chairman
HUDSON, John NAVY
KEMP, Henry STATE
KILEY, Patricia NAVY
KUTCH, Bruce ARMY
MCCABE, David STATE
| NSA
MORRIS, Anthony (Captain) AF
O'NEILL, Raymond AF
RY David FBI
| DIA
STIGERS, Donald STATE
# M eme,uémf Hervn P Fe

3. It would be appreciated if NFIB badges could be
issued to participants.
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